
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 7 

Gary Benjamin 
Director of Engineering 
Des Moines Water Works 
2201 George Flagg Parkway 
Des Moines, Iowa 50321 

To Mr. .Benjamin: 

11201 Renner Boulevard 
Lenexa, Kansas 66219 

July 16, 2013 

Enclosed for your files is a copy of the Expedited SPCC Settlement Agreement In the Matter of Des 
Moines Water Works, CWA-07-2013-0031 . The order has been approved by the Regional Judicial 
Officer and filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk. 

Should you have any questions, please call Howard Bunch at (913) 551-7879, or by email at 
bunch.howard@epa.gov. 

Encl: 
Expedited SPCC Settlement Agreement 

Cc: 
Howard Bunch, EPA Region 7 

Sincerely, 

Kathy Robinson 
Regional Hearing Clerk 

--


